HO-511, Wm. Bian’s Two Frame Houses
5683 and 5691 Railroad Ave., Elkridge
Surveyed by: Kristin Hill

March 2003

ADDENDUM

Section 3. Owner of Property

Richard Chandler
5683 Railroad Avenue
Elkridge, Maryland 21075

Melvin and Phyllis Hipsley
5691 Railroad Avenue
Elkridge, Maryland 21075

Section 4. Location of Legal Description

Howard County Courthouse

Ellicott City

Liber 714, Folio 612, Tax map 38, Parcel 604 (5683 Railroad)
Liber 2623, Folio 650, Tax map 38, Parcel 605 (5691 Railroad)

Section 5. Primary Location of Additional Data

X Other Contributing building in the Elkridge Landing Historic Survey District, HO-784

Section 7. Description

Condition: very altered
Date: ca. 1880 and 1910

These two houses were recorded together in the 1970’s as William Bian’s Two
Frame Houses. According to the inventory form, both were two story two bay frame
structures with side gabled roofs and cross gabled rear wings, much like several other
buildings recorded on Main Street and Railroad Avenue. However, both have been
altered several times and neither looks much like it did originally. 5683 Railroad
Avenue, called the William Gray House on the original inventory form, has had a shed
roofed addition made to the rear and a single story, one bay, two room deep addition
made to the north end of the house. The fenestration has also been altered on the front of
the house by reducing the size of the second story window above the door. A shed roofed
porch with square wood posts runs the full width of the front fagade. The structure has
aluminum siding, an asphalt shingle roof, and all vinyl replacement windows.

If the house at 5691 Railroad Avenue was ever a two story two bay structure like
5683 and others in the district, it bears no resemblance to that form now. Instead, the two
story, three bay frame structure looks more like an early twentieth century trigable with
several rear additions. The original portion of the house has a rusticated concrete block
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foundation and rusticated concrete block porch supports on the full width front porch. A
second story cross gabled projecting center bay rests on the front porch roof. The house
has aluminum siding, an asphalt shingle roof, and vinyl windows. The original form
states that it has had additions made to every fagade, which is really the only way to
explain how this building every looked anything like its neighbor. An inspection of this
building to determine if there was any truth to the statement that this was a 19" century
building was abruptly cut off by the angry owner who swore that his house wasn’t
historic and ordered me off the property. A large cinderblock gambrel roofed structure
located immediately to the south of the house is not contributing. The property is
currently cluttered with many vehicles in various states of repair and is used for some sort
of contracting business.

It is possible that these two houses are the ones depicted on the 1878 Hopkins
map as those owned by Gray and Lineberger but the architectural evidence isn’t very
convincing. The house at 5683 may have been built in the 1870’s but a later date of 1880
or 1890 seems more likely. The house at 5691 with the rusticated concrete block
foundation may not have been built until the early twentieth century.

Section 11. Form Prepared by

Kristin H. Hill, Architectural Historian

Howard County Department of Planning and Zoning
3430 Court House Drive

Ellicott City, MD 21043

410-313-4335

May 2003
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HO-511 circa 1875
William Bian's Two Frame Houses:

The William Gray House; The Lineberger House
Private
Elkridge

William Bian's Two Frame Houses face west, side by side, on the east side
of Railroad Avenue, just south of The Charles Earp House, HO-518.

Both houses were originally two bay wide, one room deep, two story high,
frame (covered now with aluminum siding, which replaces previous wooden shingles)
houses, resting on brick foundations with a square brick chimney rising from
the center of each of its east walls, and a one bay wide, one bay deep, two story
high, intersecting gable roof (running east-west) frame kitchen wing.

Both houses have been totally renovated and modernized by their owners and
the Lineberger House enlarged on the north, south, east and west elevations.

Part of a tract of land owned by Bernard Boyle and inherited by his sister,
Mary Lee, it was sold to Mr. William Boyle in 1875 who almost immediately sold
this portion of the property in June of 1875 to William H. Bian of Baltimore
City, who also sold them in June, 1875 to William Gray and Ann Louisa Lineberger,
"together with the buildings'. They are noted on the 1878 Hopkins Atlas.
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William Bian's Two Frame Houses face west, side by side, on the east side of
Railroad Avenue, just south of the Charles Earp House, HO-519. Both houses were
originally two bay wide, one room deep, two story high, frame (covered now with
aluminum siding which replaces previous wooden shingles) houses, resting on brick
foundations with a square brick chimney rising from the center of each of its east
walls, and a one bay wide, one bay deep, two story high, intersecting gable roof
(running east-west) frame kitchen wing. Both houses have been totally renovated
and modernized by their owners and the Lineberger House enlarged on the north,
south, east and west elevations.

The William Gray House remains relatively intact, though certain alterations
have been made, all of which add to the convenience and ease of living and in all
cases enhance the original structure.

The living room measures some 18' x 22°' with a small hall and staircase on its
north wall. Originally a wall separated the living room and hall, but this interior
wall has been removed and a larger living room provided. Initially the entrance
door, located in the north bay of the west elevation led directly into the stair-
case, rather than the small hall. This was altered by Mr. Chandler and the door
moved just south of the staircase, allowing more space for ascending and descending.
The alteration to the west facade is an improvement and gives more unity and relation-
ship to the door and window bays. A hipped roof, one story high, open porch runs
along this entire elevation.

The second floor of the west facade has also been altered, originally holding
two similar rectangular, second floor, double-hung windows, with one-over-one lights,
that in the north bay was not vertically aligned to the entrance, and being appro-
priate for a bathroom window, was dimished to almost a quarter of its size, allow-
ing a better accommodation of space for the bath, which was enlarged some six
inches on its east wall.

Originally, there was no bath in the house. Baths were taken in the kitchen
with a tub of water. Closet Space was at a premium in this old house. Several
additions were made by Mr. Chandler. Additional space in the stairwell was used
to accommodate a linen closet with Mr. Chandler also installing closets in both
upstairs bedrooms. The alterations to the original kitchen wing are noteworthy.

An addition had been constructed for use as a third bedroom off of the south
wall of the original kitchen by the Hudson family, who acquired the house in 1884
and owned it for some seventy five years.

The kitchen originally measured 15' 3%" wide and 13' 5" deep. Off the south
wall of this kitchen was constructed a 6' 85" wide and 13' 5" deep bedroom addition,
with dirt basement beneath, used as a summer kitchen in earlier days. These two
rooms have now been made into one large kitchen-dining room with large sliding
doors on the east wall overlooking a 22' by 14' wooden patio constructed by Mr.
Chandler.

The building is in excellent condition. New electrical wiring and heat has been

- added throughout the house, as well as the enlargement of the upstairs bath previously

7~
)

mentioned. Renovations have been executed with thought and care, leaving much of the
original line and proportion of the house intact.
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The Gray House, on the other hand

alterations which have been noted in Section 7 under description.

In addition, its architectural me

» stands more or less intact with certain

rit has been enhansed by the extensive and

well executed renovation carried on by Mr. Richard Chandler, the present owner of
the building. See Section 7, Description for further details.
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It is the southwestern corner of the property which

houses denoted on the Hopkins Atlas of 1878 (see attachment 4) as the Lineberger

and Gray Houses. Howard County Land Records
By 1884, Mr. Gray sold his home to Mr.

» liber 35, folio 328, and liber 35-331.
William Hudson whose family held the

house for some seventy five years. His grandson, Mr. Leo Hudson had some interesting

comments to make of his grandfather's 1ife.
Grove, located on the Baltimore County side o
days, everyone walked to work, and his grandf
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He was a worker at the mill at Orange
f the Patapsco State Park. In those
ather did so also, rising early enough
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to make the walk to Orange Grove and from there, crossing the swinging
bridge to the mill on the Baltimore County side of the Patapsco River.

It was on such a return trip that a flash flood took his grandfather's
life and left his grandmother in charge of raising their son. Leo
Hudson's father grew up in Elkridge to become ap agent of the B & O at the
Elkridge Station, living in the B & O Railroad Company House, which was
once located north of HO-510, another but smaller B & O Railroad Company
House, occupied at that time by a Mr. Pierce, who was a Railroad signal
man.

Many anecdotes were related, among them the fact that when visiting
his grandfather's home, children would run through the cold halls to
jump under warm covers. No heat except that in the kitchen was used for
the house.

Architecturally and historically of significance to Howard County
and the State of Maryland, The William Bian Two Frame Houses should be
placed, in conjunction with the Railroad Avenue Historic District, on
the National Register of Historic Places, the State Critical Areas Pro-
gram and any local landmarks district ordinance which the property owners
of Railroad Avenue may choose to initiate as legislation and approve.
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Figure 1

HO-511

William Bian's Two Frame Houses

First Floor Plan of the William Gray House
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William Bian's Two Frame Houses
Martennet Map of 1860
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